
 

 

City of Colusa California 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: November 19 2024 

TO: City of Colusa Mayor and Council Members 

FROM: Jesse Cain, City Manager 

 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Subject: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to sign Change order #1 with Dos Rios Inc. 
6843 Codorniz Rd. Colusa, CA 95932 

Recommendation: Council to pass a Resolution approving the change order # 1 with Dos 
Rios Inc. 6843 Codorniz Rd. Colusa, CA 95932  

 

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS:   

 

In August 2021, the City submitted an application for a grant under what is called the LOSSP 
grant. (The Locally-Operated State Park Program of Proposition 68)  

 

 

On March 08, 2024, the City sent a request for proposal (RFP) for the Rehabilitation of the 
Colusa Sacramento River SRA. The bid closing date was April 09, 2024, at 4pm.  The City 
awarded a contract to Dois Rios on May 21th 2024 in the amount of $358,030.16.  

 

The LOSSP grant award to the City of Colusa was $642.000. The proposed change order 
reflects what the grantor and the City discussed on how to best use the remaining funds that 
provides a benefit to the City of Colusa and Sate Parks. The change order consists of installing 
a 130 foot lighted flag pole, one extra flag, re- epoxy the bathrooms and showers painting and 
installing new toilet seats, we will be also removing the turn style and placing it at the Colusa 
County Fair grounds, Installing new State Park signage, moving the Colusa Boat launch sign 
and land scaping the entrance. The Grantor and I feel that a change order is in the best 
interest of the project and ensures we stay under budget.    

 

BUDGET IMPACT: None - City we will be using the LOSSP grant that we received. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Council to approve Resolution 24  Authorizing the City 
Manager to sign change order #1 with Dos Rio Inc. 
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ATTACHMENT: 

Resolution 24- 

Change order #1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


